Chantel Nowegijick

From: Tim Hill <thill@tradenorthaviation.ca>
Sent: July 14, 2023 4:03 PM

To: Chantel Nowegijick

Subject: Re: Total Cost for Purchase Order

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

That's perfect. $1360 + HST
Total is $1536.80

Thanks
Tim Hill
Cellphone (807)728-0173
Office (807)728-2219
https://tradenorthaviation.ca
OnJul 14, 2023 2:57 p.m., Chantel Nowegijick <cnowegijick@nanlegal.on.ca> wrote:
Hello Tim,
Thank you for all of that information, | think what Trade North Aviation is doing is amazing!
Can | request a total including taxes for Steffany Meekis-Fiddler’s flight on Monday July 17, 20237

Also, do you have an itinerary or booking confirmation that | can add to the purchase order?

| know Steffany said it would be $1360 and plus 13% tax = $1536.80. However, | know sometimes
there are additional taxes so | want to make sure | am using the correct total for the PO.

Thank You So Much,

Chantel Nowegijick

Travel Assistant

Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation

1805 Arthur St. E #100,



